# DISTRICT STUDENT COUNCIL

**Coast Community College District** 

**Regular Meeting of the District Student Council** 

Friday, September 2, 2022 at 2:30 p.m.

# MINUTES

# 1. Call to Order

Student Trustee Jose Fuentes-Perez called the meeting to order at 2:35 PM.

# 2. Roll Call

John Bruning, Student Body President, Coastline College Roseleen Gerges, Student Body President, Golden West College Avrena Ghatas, Executive Vice President, Golden West College Trisha Nguyen-Vu, Student Senator, Orange Coast College Emmy Tang, Student Senator, Orange Coast College

Advisors:

Advisor Juan Carlos Amescua, Coastline College Advisor Mary Avalos, Golden West College Advisor Michael Morvice, Orange Coast College Dr. Lorraine Prinsky, Trustee Jane Burton, Board Secretary/Advisor Julie Clevenger, Director, Chancellor's Office/Government Relations Jennifer Daniels, Executive Assistant, Board Office

# 3. Opportunity for Public Comment

No public comment.

#### 4. Authorization under Brown Act, Government Code § 54953(e), for Conducting DSC Meetings Remotely Due to the COVID-19 Emergency Because Meeting in Person Would Present Imminent Risks to the Health or Safety of Attendees

Coastline College Student Body President, John Bruning, motioned to conduct the September 2, 2022 DSC meeting remotely due to the COVID-19 Emergency because meeting in-person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of attendees. Motion seconded by Orange Coast College Student Senator, Trisha Nguyen-Vu. Approved unanimously.

Orange Coast College Student Senator, Emmy Tang, motioned to conduct future DSC meetings remotely due to the COVID-19 Emergency because meeting in-person would present imminent risks to the health or safety of the attendees. Motion seconded by Coastline College Student Body President, John Bruning. Approved unanimously.

# 5. Welcome and Introductions

Each member of the DSC was given the opportunity to introduce themselves by providing their name, college they are representing, their position, the goals they want to achieve this term, and why they chose to be a part of DSC or Student Government.

### 6. Goals for 2022-23 District Student Council and Student Trustee

Student Trustee Jose Fuentes-Perez briefly outlined his goals as Student Trustee of Coast Community College District. It was determined that future goals for the DSC and those of each respective Associated Student Governments would be developed at the next meeting, as not all Associated Student Governments have had the opportunity to hold their first meeting yet.

### 7. Officer Elections

Officer vacancies on DSC for Vice Chair, Secretary and Public Relations Officer were discussed, in addition to opportunities for student representation on three District Consultation Council subcommittees (DCC Board Policy/Administrative Procedure Subcommittee, DCC Technology Subcommittee and DCC Budget Subcommittee).

Orange Coast College Student Senator, Trisha Nguyen-Vu, motioned to ratify Coastline College Student Body President, John Bruning, to serve as a student representative on the DCC Technology Subcommittee. Motion seconded by Golden West College Executive Vice President, Avrena Ghatas. Approved unanimously.

Orange Coast College Student Senator, Emmy Tang, motioned to ratify Coastline College Student Body President, John Bruning, to serve as Vice Chair of DSC. Motion seconded by Golden West College Student Body President, Roseleen Gerges. Approved unanimously.

### 8. 2022-2023 District Student Council Calendar

Student Trustee Jose Fuentes-Perez reviewed the tentative meeting calendar for DSC and all members of DSC had the opportunity to deliberate and speak on any changes they would like to make to the calendar regarding meeting dates, guest speakers etc. Members were encouraged to bring ideas to the next meeting on who they would like invited as guest speakers.

#### 9. Future Agenda Items

- a. Goals for 2022-2023 District Student Council
- b. Officer Elections
- c. 2022-2023 District Student Council Calendar

#### 10. Reports

#### a) General DSC Reports

All members provided brief reports on activities and events at their respective colleges.

# b) Report from the Student Trustee

Student Trustee Jose Fuentes-Perez provided a report to the DSC.

#### **11. Opportunity for Public Comment**

No public comment.

#### 12. Adjournment

Student Trustee Jose Fuentes-Perez adjourned the meeting at 3:49 PM.